

Osmaston and Yeldersley Parish Council - Minutes of Meeting
held on Thursday 18th January 2024, 7:30pm in The Shoulder of Mutton PH, Osmaston

01/24 Present: Chair - Cllr Wright, Cllr Cranstone, Cllr Hall, Cllr Naylor
Clerk - Fiona Raistrick
DDDC - Cllr Bates, Cllr Wilton, Cllr Bull (DCC) Apologies: Cllr Archer (DDDC)

Cllr Wright welcomed all to the meeting.

02/24 **Declarations of Interest**
None

03/24 **To consider for approval the draft Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Thursday 16th November 2023** Cllr Wright moved that the draft Minutes of the Parish Council meeting, held on Thursday 16th November 2023, be accepted as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Cllrs agreed and Cllr Wright signed off the Minutes.

04/24 **Public Participation**
There was one query from a parishioner relayed by Cllr Cranstone:
A parishioner asked why the Osmaston Park marquee has not been dismantled as they understood it was only permitted to be in place from 1st March – 30th November.
Action: Clerk to follow up with the Estate

05/24 **Updates from County and District Cllrs' Reports**
District Cllrs Bates and Wilton attended and asked Cllrs to report any issues to them, including any issues with bin collections.

06/24 **Highways**
Update on jobs reported
There are no jobs awaiting an update.

The white Audi which has been left for some weeks on Moor Lane has been reported to the Police.

Items for Reporting to Highways

- 1) Flooding and potholes on Ladyhole Lane - Complaints were raised about potholes on Ladyhole Lane and flooding in the dip near Firs Farm. The flooding is coming off the Harrisons' fields. Cllr Bull (DCC) said that flooding off field is the landowner's responsibility. Cllrs asked that both issues be reported to Highways.
Action: Clerk to report to Highways and to send ref no(s) to Cllr Bull
- 2) Cllr Naylor also flagged concerns re the damaged cattle grid on Ladyhole Lane.
Action: Clerk to report to Highways and to send ref no to Cllr Bull

Rights of Way

Update on jobs or queries reported

Cllrs asked that it be noted that the bridge on Osmaston FP3 has still not been replaced.

Action: Clerk to follow up with Rob Greatorex, Structures, DCC

Items for reporting to Rights of Way

There were no jobs to report.

07/24 **Parish Updates**

- 1) **Mill Dam Farm** – there has been no response so far from DDDC Enforcement.
Action: Clerk to follow up

2) Letter from Ashbourne Town Council Committee re Travellers
Cllrs do not wish to respond the Ashbourne Town Council Committee letter.

3) Hawford Charity

The Charity Commission has agreed that the monies can be distributed.
The Trustees are researching suitable local charities and projects which may be of benefit to the people of Yeldersley and Wyaston.

08/24 Police Matters
No updates from the police.

09/24 Airfield Development & Housing Planning Applications
There were no updates on the development.

10/24 Finance
1) The bank balance at Thursday 18th January 2024 was £759.45
The Reserve Account accrued £85.42 interest in 2023 and the balance is now £4,183.62.

2) Income & Expenditure & Budget Comparison April - December 2023
The Clerk presented both the Income & Expenditure for April - December 2023 and the budget comparison against the precept budget from April to the Cllrs.

There were no queries and Cllrs approved expenditure and the budget comparison.

3) Invoices for payment

Supplier	Detail	Amount
F Raistrick	Salary – December (paid	142.10
F Raistrick	Salary – January	142.10

Cllrs approved payments and authorised bacs payment by Cllr Wright or Cllr Hall and the Clerk.

4) Draft Budget & Precept Claim for 2024 – 2025

Cllrs approved the draft budget presented by the Clerk.

Cllr Cranstone proposed that, as the last precept rise had been in 2020, and given increasing costs, that the precept claim should be increased from £2,600 to £2,900. Cllr Hall seconded. All agreed to the rise and to the signing off of the precept request form by the Chair, Cllr Wright and the Clerk, Fiona Raistrick.

Action: Clerk to forward precept request to DDDC

11/24 Planning Applications for Comment & Decisions
There were no applications for consideration and Cllrs receive copies of decisions made via the weekly planning round up email from DDDC.

12/24 Correspondence
All email correspondence was sent round via email prior to the meeting and any items for discussion were included on the Agenda.

13/24 Items for next Agenda
Planning - Parishioner enquiry re Osmaston Park Marquee

14/24 Next Meeting: Thursday 21st March 2024, 7:30pm, The Shoulder of Mutton PH.

The meeting ended at 8:40pm

Diana
04/04/2024